
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 16, 2022 at 7:00 pm at 

the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail 

addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted 

comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the 

meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn will review the March billings in April 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/22, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/22,  Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/22, Revenue Report, 02/28/22, and Expense Report, 02/28/22 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/16/22 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 
i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

9. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 8:24 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 7:33 p.m.] 
Magda Hebal - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 7:33 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the February billings in March 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the January 19, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/22,  Current 

Assets Report, 01/31/22, Revenue Report, 01/31/22, and Expense Report, 01/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/16/22 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Turner 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report 

 

Mr. Rogers provided a progress update on construction meetings, Village of Lisle partial 

permit fee waiver, RFID and security gates. He stated that the project was on schedule and on 

budget. Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including an abatement 

logistics meeting, public furniture bid packages, furniture auction, soil testing and sanitary 

line investigation. 

2 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about financing costs. Mr. Roger explained that the 

cost is covered within the debt. President Bartelli asked about the furniture auction. 

Mr. Rogers stated that the auction would be held online.  

 

ii. SNHA Furniture Update Presentation 

 

Ms. Hebal presented furniture selections for the Adult and Youth Services areas and outdoor 

terrace. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about electrical access for people to charge 

personal devices. Ms. Hebal explained that electrical access would be readily 

available. Trustee Sullivan asked if the outdoor reading area would have WiFi 

coverage. Director Weinstein affirmed it would have WiFi coverage. 

 

iii. Workstation Furniture Bid Package Award Recommendation - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to award and enter into an agreement with Interior 

Investments for the FF&E Workstation bid package for $149,907.03, with Board President as 

signatory to the contract. Secretary Larson seconded. 

 

Mr. Rogers explained the Workstation bid package award recommendation. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

iv. Title Company Escrow and Payment Process - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to enter into an agreement with Chicago Title and Trust 

Company for Construction Escrow Trust Setup and Payment Disbursing with a $1,000 initial 

setup fee and $400 per draw. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

 

Mr. Penney and Ms. Hebal left the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 

 

Mr. Rogers explained the Title Company Escrow and Payment Process. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

v. Construction Material Testing Services Recommendation - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to award the Construction Material Testing Services scope 

of work to Construction Field Services in accordance with rates provided within their 

proposal. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

 

Mr. Rogers explained the Construction Material Testing Services recommendation. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

vi. Moving Services Award Recommendation - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to award and enter into an agreement with Hallet 

and Sons for Library Moving Services up to $258,000.00, with Board President as signatory to 

the contract. Trustee Turner seconded. 

 

3 



 

3 
 

Mr. Rogers explained the Moving Services award recommendation. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Turner asked about the 5 day commitment for the Library move. 

Mr. Rogers explained that the company would keep to the 5 days and that the cost to 

the Library would remain constant regardless of the duration of the move.  

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

vii. Director and Board of Trustee Change Order Approval Thresholds - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve change order thresholds and procedures 

as follows; The Library Director may approve change orders which increase or reduce the 

original contract price by $9,999.99 or less. The Library Director is authorized to issue the 

statutory written determination for change orders which increase or reduce an original 

contract price by $10,000 to $24,999.99. And, the Library Board shall approve change orders 

over $25,000. Trustee Turner seconded. 

 

Mr. Rogers explained the Director and Board of Trustee change order approval thresholds. 

 

Discussion: Mr. Rogers mentioned that the motion was missing ‘and may approve and 

sign the change order’ after the $24,999.99. Treasurer Norton suggested a change to 

the motion to state ‘$25,000 and over’ instead of ‘over $25,000’. 

 

Vice President Swistak amended her motion. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve change order thresholds and procedures 

as follows; The Library Director may approve change orders which increase or reduce the 

original contract price by $9,999.99 or less. The Library Director is authorized to issue the 

statutory written determination for change orders which increase or reduce an original 

contract price by $10,000 to $24,999.99 and may approve and sign the change order. And, 

the Library Board shall approve change orders of $25,000 and over. Trustee Turner seconded 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if Director Weinstein would be in communication 

with President Bartelli regarding change orders. Director Weinstein stated she would 

alert the whole Board to change orders. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

viii. Planned Library Closure - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve the closure of the Library for Phase-1 

Abatement on March 17 and 18, 2022. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

Mr. Rogers explained the planned Library closure. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the abatement process. Mr. Rogers explained 

the process. Trustee Turner asked about the auction and staff space. Mr. Rogers and 

Director Weinstein explained that staff would have makeshift offices. Trustee Sullivan 

asked about notices for the two closure dates. Director Weinstein stated there would 

be social media posts and signage throughout the building. President Bartelli asked 

4 



 

4 
 

about abatement on weekdays. Mr. Rogers stated that weekend work would be at 

premium cost.  

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

ix. Ground Breaking Ceremony Discussion 

 

Mr. Rogers asked the Board about a scheduled special event and stated that construction 

would start on March 21st. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak stated that she would like an event with all 

Trustees in attendance. She mentioned having a small ground breaking event and 

then having a bigger event for the grand opening after construction is completed. 

Treasurer Norton stated she would be comfortable not having an event until 

construction completion. Secretary Larson agreed with Vice President Swistak. 

Trustee Sullivan suggested extending invitation to donors and the general public.  

Trustee Turner agreed that something should be done to celebrate. President Bartelli 

agreed with the majority of Trustees and suggested having an event at the grand 

opening as well. Vice President Swistak asked about the meeting status. Director 

Weinstein stated that the meeting would be scheduled as a public meeting.  The 

Board discussed dates and agreed on March 21st at 2:00 pm. President Bartelli asked 

Director Weinstein to contact Trustee Wynn about that date. Mr. Rogers stated that 

he would coordinate with the contractor to bring shovels and hard hats. He suggested 

inviting people from SNHA and Camosy as well. 

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 8:24 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Board would have a discussion on the 

Director evaluation process during New Business. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan stated that the Committee met on Thursday, February 

10th. She provided an overview of five benefits of the LiteZilla. Trustee Sullivan asked Board 

members how they felt about putting the LiteZilla project information on the Library’s social 

media pages. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton agreed as long as it was consistent with the information in 

the newsletter. Trustee Sullivan asked Board members how they felt about putting a 

donation button on the LLD website. Director Weinstein stated that she and the IT 

Manager were working with vendors to make sure it is PCI compliant, safe, and secure.  

Secretary Larson stated that she did not have an issue with it. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She discussed the expiring indoor mask mandate. She 

stated that staff would continue to wear masks on March 1st and that it could change depending on the 

trending rates in our area. Director Weinstein commented on a new interlibrary loan system. She provided an 

5 



 

5 
 

update on the LiteZilla fundraising project total. She stated that $8,655 donations had been received, 

surpassing 50% of the goal mark. She mentioned that a one-page LiteZilla flyer is available at every public 

service desk, and that it mirrors the information in the newsletter. She said that staff were working on an 

internal LiteZilla display. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Turner asked about purchasing a larger LiteZilla board if they surpass the $15,000 

goal. Director Weinstein stated that there are larger options.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that she, President Bartelli, Mr. Rogers, and Mr. McKay attended the February 

7th Village of Lisle Board meeting and presented an overview of the renovation. She stated that this coincided 

with the LLD’s request to waive the permit fees, which was also supported by Village staff. Director Weinstein 

stated that the fee waiver was approved by a majority of Trustees. She mentioned that some members 

disagreed and that a thank you letter was issued to the Village Board for the approval while also addressing 

points made by those who opposed the waiver. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that, on two separate occasions, Trustees Wynn and Turner met to film videos 

about the renovation and that the videos are to be released sometime in March when the Library begins the 

first phase of construction. Director Weinstein mentioned that Department Directors met with Ms. Hebal for 

furniture selections. She stated that staff tested out and voted on task chairs with a unanimous outcome. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that she liked the thank you letter issued to the Village Board. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan shared two updates. She mentioned that some of the cabling for the heat trace 

gutter system needed to be replaced. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that Monaco Mechanical came out 

to replace a hot water pump. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the collaborative programs with Northbrook Public Library. 

Director Weinstein mentioned that one program had occurred so far, with one upcoming. She stated 

that the programs were featured on social media and the LLD website. 

 

8. New Business 

a. Director Evaluation Process: Discussion - LLD Personnel & Policy Chairwoman Swistak 

 
Vice President Swistak shared an example evaluation. She asked Board members for feedback for the 
next Personnel and Policy Committee meeting. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Turner asked about having a 360 review. Trustee Sullivan suggested 
reviews with staff that report directly to the Director. President Bartelli commented on self-
directed goals. Treasurer suggested the option of anonymity with reviews. Secretary Larson 
agreed with other comments. 

 

Vice President Swistak asked about adding a merit portion to the evaluation. Secretary Larson 

stated that it was a great idea. Trustee Sullivan commented on how performance reviews are 
utilized more as coaching tools. Trustee Turner liked the idea of setting goals. Trustee Sullivan 
commented on SMART (specific, measurable, achievable, relevant and timely) goals. 

 
b. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

c. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

6 



 

6 
 

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of 

minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 

minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 9:03 p.m. 

 
The Board came back into Open Session at 9:17 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; August 11, 2021. 
Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to destroy the following Executive Session recordings more than 18 
months old; February 12, 2020, June 17, 2020, July 15, 2020, August 12, 2020 #1, and August 12, 2020 #2. 

Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson thanked everyone for their hard work and stated she was excited for next month. Trustee 

Sullivan agreed with Secretary Larson and lauded the staff. Vice President Swistak thanked everyone for the 

discussion and appreciated the work. She thanked Director Weinstein for the communications provided to 

staff and the Board. President Bartelli agreed with Vice President Swistak and commented that she 

appreciated Director Weinstein’s collaboration with staff. 

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:22 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 16, 2022. 
Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
2

2

Fe
b

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,4
5

8
2

,3
3

6
4

,7
9

4
5

4
,0

1
7

4
4

,9
3

0
-1

6
.8

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,2

2
0

3
,6

1
6

7
,8

3
6

6
7

,1
9

1
6

9
,5

1
8

3
.4

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,6

7
8

5
,9

5
2

1
2

,6
3

0
1

2
1

,2
0

8
1

1
4

,4
4

8
-5

.5
8

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

4
9

2
7

8
7

1
,2

7
9

1
2

,8
0

2
1

3
,3

2
2

4
.0

6
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,1
2

7
5

,7
1

7
1

1
,8

4
4

1
0

4
,1

9
3

1
0

8
,4

9
2

4
.1

3
%

To
ta

l Y
S

6
,6

1
9

6
,5

0
4

1
3

,1
2

3
1

1
6

,9
9

5
1

2
1

,8
1

4
4

.1
2

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,4
7

4
3

,4
7

4
2

7
,0

4
2

2
8

,2
0

1
4

.2
9

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
0

0
1

,8
0

0
1

5
,9

7
2

1
4

,9
2

5
-6

.5
6

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
1

2
1

1
2

3
,2

6
3

8
2

8
-7

4
.6

2
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

5
2

4
5

2
4

2
,9

9
2

2
,5

5
8

-1
4

.5
1

%
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

6
3

2
6

3
6

8
2

1
,9

1
3

1
8

0
.5

0
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,1

7
3

0
6

,1
7

3
4

9
,9

5
1

4
8

,4
2

5
-3

.0
5

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
9

,4
7

0
1

2
,4

5
6

3
1

,9
2

6
2

8
8

,1
5

4
2

8
4

,6
8

7
-1

.2
0

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
9

1
6

9
1

6
5

,3
0

4
7

,8
1

1
4

7
.2

7
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,6
6

6
3

,6
6

6
2

4
,0

7
1

3
0

,0
1

1
2

4
.6

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

2
1

4
2

1
2

,4
7

4
3

,7
5

5
5

1
.7

8
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

2
8

2
2

8
1

,3
1

4
4

,2
9

6
2

2
6

.9
4

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

9
1

9
5

9
2

1
1

2
5

7
.6

3
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,2
5

0
0

5
,2

5
0

3
3

,2
2

2
4

6
,0

8
4

3
8

.7
2

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

4
,7

2
0

1
2

,4
5

6
3

7
,1

7
6

3
2

1
,3

7
6

3
3

0
,7

7
1

2
.9

2
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
6

0
6

1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

9
9

5
8

7
9

3
0

5
8

.4
3

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,3
5

8
1

7
,1

6
2

1
9

,7
2

4
1

4
.9

3
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

7
,7

6
9

8
,2

8
5

7
,7

6
9

-6
.2

3
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

9
7

5
7

0
7

1
5

2
5

.4
4

%
R

B
 D

ig
it

al
).

 R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 m
er

ge
d

 w
it

h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
8

0
2

,4
1

8
2

,3
5

3
-2

.6
9

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,6

1
1

3
8

,1
0

9
2

5
,3

3
8

-3
3

.5
1

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,1

4
6

3
3

,0
8

6
2

0
,9

9
9

-3
6

.5
3

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

27 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
7

3
3

7
4

2
1

1
6

2
4

9
1

,0
1

8
3

0
8

.8
4

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

3
6

2
8

8
2

1
5

7
7

8
3

,6
4

0
6

,8
2

2
8

7
.4

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
0

1
4

5
2

3
3

6
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
2

4
0

1
2

5
2

4
6

9
1

8
7

.5
0

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
4

2
5

7
8

.5
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

3
0

5
3

1
9

2
3

4
1

7
7

.6
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

1
1

3
7

.5
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
8

0
4

1
,8

1
1

1
2

5
.2

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

4
3

3
7

4
3

1
2

4
2

7
6

1
,0

7
7

2
9

0
.2

2
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
3

0
6

2
8

8
2

1
6

8
5

6
4

,6
6

0
9

,0
4

3
9

4
.0

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,4
6

6
1

,0
8

0
9

6
7

3
,5

1
3

3
6

,3
4

8
3

3
,9

7
9

-6
.5

2
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

4
2

.5
0

6
4

.5
0

5
1

.7
6

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

1
9

1
9

1
1

1
1

3
7

2
3

.4
2

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

1
7

4
5

6
2

N
/A

2
3

6
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
2

0
2

5
2

4
3

8
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
4

5
0

4
5

2
1

5
7

6
8

2
5

7
.2

1
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

7
1

7
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

7
7

7
7

1
,0

6
6

6
8

1
-3

6
.1

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
2

0
4

2
2

4
1

8
6

.3
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7

7
4

5
0

1
2

2
1

,2
8

1
1

,4
4

9
1

3
.1

1
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
7

7
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
7

,2
4

7
5

1
,0

1
1

6
8

,1
5

8
3

3
.6

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

6
2

8
7

,0
3

7
9

,6
7

6
3

7
.5

0
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

6
2

8
1

8
8

6
2

5
.3

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
5

0
6

,0
3

6
5

,8
6

3
-2

.8
7

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,1
8

7
3

6
,3

7
4

4
1

,0
0

4
1

2
.7

3
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,2
1

3
2

0
,0

7
1

4
7

,1
1

7
1

3
4

.7
5

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
4

7
2

,5
0

4
3

,5
0

2
3

9
.8

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
1

,7
6

0
1

4
,9

8
4

1
5

,3
8

0
2

.6
4

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
.

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 2/16/2022) 

 

 The Village of Lisle confirmed permit approval pending submission of a final compiled set 

of drawings.  
 

 An ‘issued for construction’ drawing set has been issued by SNHA to Camosy. 
 

 Soil testing occurred on 3/2. Results are pending. 
 

 Bids for general furniture and new shelving are due to be received on 3/9. 
 

 LLD staff packing and collection organization is in progress. The Phase 1 move has been 

coordinated with LLD to occur between 3/10 and 3/15. 
 

 Abatement logistics have been finalized. Work will take place while the Library is closed on 

3/17 and 3/18. 

 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary – Tracking on Schedule 
 

No overall schedule change at this time. 

 

Construction starts on 3/21/22 as planned! 
 

 
 

   

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report 

 
Page 2 
 

 

C. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 

  

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report 

 
Page 3 
 

 

D. Open Bid Alternate Discussion 
 

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open. Updates for discussion only are listed in 

red text. 

 

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $ 5,725  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Sound Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $ 6,500  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $ 17,200  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #4 ‐ YS Rubber Flooring 

Thru‐Out Entire Department 
 $ 68,300  CCS to notify Camosy this 

alternate is formally declined.  

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $ 22,900  Scope to be reviewed further for 

potential future award. 

Alternate #6 ‐ BOH Lighting 

Reduction 
 $ (14,090) CCS to notify Camosy this 

alternate is formally declined. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning 
 $ 9,000  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #8 ‐ Deduct Exterior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (11,000) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #9 ‐ Deduct Interior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (1,800) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 

 

E. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Library moving will occur between 3/10 and 3/15. 
 

 The Library will be closed for abatement on 3/17 and 3/18. 
 

 The LLD’s ‘ground breaking’ event will be on 3/21. 
 

 Construction starts on 3/21! 

 Construction fencing will arrive the week prior to construction starting. 

 The north parking lot will be closed as of 3/21. 

 The book drops will be relocated to the south lot the week of 3/21. 

 Temporary walls will be installed the week of 3/21. 

 Full scale demolition will begin the week of 3/28. 

 Interior renovations are anticipated to begin the week of 4/6. 
 

 General Furniture and Shelving bid packages to be reviewed for Board consideration at the 

April Board meeting. 
 

 Sanitary line investigation is being scheduled. 
 

 Exterior signage package to be developed for permitting separate from the building permit 

per the request of the Village. 

31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



Things to do in Chicago 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night  

Thursday, February 24, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Additional Dates  

Thursday, March 24, 2022 7:00 pm - 8:00 

pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://

bit.ly/3Hwdv43  

Let’s watch anime, talk about our favorites, and enjoy a manga-inspired craft! Anime Night 

Kits filled with treats and supplies can be picked up at the Connection Desk beginning a week 

before the program. Registration Required.  

36 

https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43
https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43


Things to do in Chicago 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night  

Thursday, March 24, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43  

Let’s watch anime, talk about our favorites, and enjoy a 

manga-inspired craft! Anime Night Kits filled with treats and supplies can be picked up at the 

Connection Desk beginning a week before the program. Registration Required.  

 

37 

https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43


Things to do in Chicago 

ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, March 05, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Additional Dates  

Saturday, February 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Saturday, March 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM The English Language Development (ELD) class helps 

adult learners improve their speaking, reading, writing, and communication. Registration is 

required. For more information, please contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at litera-

cy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

38 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Things to do in Chicago 

ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, February 19, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Additional Dates  

Saturday, March 05, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Saturday, March 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM  

The English Language Development (ELD) class helps adult learners improve their speaking, 

reading, writing, and communication. Registration is required. For more information, please 

contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at literacy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

39 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Things to do in Chicago 

ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, March 19, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM  

The English Language Development (ELD) class helps adult learners improve their speaking, 

reading, writing, and communication. Registration is required. For more information, please 

contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at literacy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

40 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Things to do in Chicago 

Explore Current and Historic Newspapers 

(Virtual Class)  

Wednesday, February 09, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3fV8TIu  

Explore current and historic newspapers with 

your LLD card, including the Chicago Tribune Online, The Wall Street Journal, Historical News-

papers, and Newspaper Source. Registration required.  

41 

https://bit.ly/3fV8TIu


Things to do in Chicago 

Google Drive 101 (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, February 12, 2022  

2:00 pm - 3:00 pm  

Lisle Library District  

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3tRITGg  

Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating 

documents, spreadsheets, and presentations included 

with your Google Gmail account. Registration and 

Gmail account required.  

 

42 

https://bit.ly/3tRITGg


Things to do in Chicago 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Jasmine 

Guillory (Virtual Program)  

Wednesday, February 16, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://

us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ  

Bestselling author Jasmine Guillory is 

one of romance’s brightest new voices. Join her conversation with author Morgan Rogers 

(Honey Girl) as they discuss the importance of real life and the modern rom-com. Registration 

and more information can be found at lislelibrary.org.  

43 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ


Things to do in Chicago 

Learn a New Language! (Virtual Class)  

Wednesday, March 09, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3giHgJP  

Interested in learning a new language? Try the interactive re-

source Transparent Language Online, with over 100 languages 

offered. Registration required.  

44 

https://bit.ly/3giHgJP


Things to do in Chicago 

Find Your Next Great Read with Novelist Plus! (Virtual Class)  

Tuesday, March 22, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3om8pQc 

Discover how NoveList Plus aids in finding your next great read through reviews, read-alikes, author suggestions, and much more. 

Registration required.  

45 

https://bit.ly/3om8pQc


Things to do in Chicago 

Organizing 101: Organizing Anything Anywhere 

(Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, February 22, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3IzbKU0  

Jennifer Barnes, CEO/Founder of JB Organizing, high-

lights the different types of Organizers and how our 

personalities impact how we must organize in order 

to be effective. Barnes will explore the 5 Principles of Organizing and how to apply them to 

anything anywhere.  

46 

https://bit.ly/3IzbKU0


Things to do in Chicago 

Post-Valentine's Day Dinner with Chef 

Maddox (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, February 15, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Asncha 

Chef Maddox prepares a scrumptious main 

entrée and a luxurious dessert. Recipes will be 

available online.  

47 

https://bit.ly/3Asncha


Things to do in Chicago 

Seed Starting 101 (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 29, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ  

Learn how to start seeds indoors with Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator.  

48 

https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ


Things to do in Chicago 

Virtual Teen Craft: Loop Knitting  

Friday, February 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3AUW1vL  

Use loop knitting yarn to make your own knit scarf! Pick up a craft kit at the Connection Desk 

beginning Monday, February 7, then follow along virtually on Friday, February 11 as we craft 

the scarf. Registration Required.  

49 

https://bit.ly/3AUW1vL


Things to do in Chicago 

Glass Painting: Virtual Teen Craft  

Friday, March 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ  

Make your own unique work of art! Use a permanent marker 

and acrylic paints to trace and paint over a printed picture and 

create your personalized masterpiece. Pick up the craft kit at the 

Connection Desk beginning a week before the program, then fol-

low along virtually on Friday, March 11 to make your own glass 

painting. Registration Required.  

50 

https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ


Things to do in Chicago 

"Who Would Be Free Themselves Must Strike the Blow": the Role of Enslaved People in 

Their Own Emancipation (Virtual Program) 

Tuesday, February 08, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/343fjmr  

Despite facing discrimination within the ranks and 

the threat of murder if they were captured, almost 

200,000 black soldiers fought for the Union in the 

Civil War. College of DuPage History Professor Sam-

uel Mitrani provides a fascinating look at Black sol-

diers and their emancipation.  

 

51 

https://bit.ly/343fjmr


Things to do in Chicago 

The Women Who Built Hollywood (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 01, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3s28FF7 

Women have been highly influential in the film indus-

try since the Silent Era, both on-screen and off. Film 

historian Dr. Annette Bochenek presents the lives and 

legacies of some incredible female directors and stars in classic Hollywood.  

 

52 

https://bit.ly/3s28FF7


ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, February 05, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Additional Dates  

Saturday, February 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Saturday, March 05, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Saturday, March 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM  

The English Language Development (ELD) class helps adult learners improve their speaking, 

reading, writing, and communication. Registration is required. For more information, please 

contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at literacy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

53 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Explore Current and Historic Newspapers (Virtual Class) 

Wednesday, February 09, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District  

Lisle, IL  

Virtual Event URL: https://
bit.ly/3fV8TIu  

Note: Virtual Event.  

 

Explore current and historic newspapers with your LLD card, including the Chicago 
Tribune Online, The Wall Street Journal, Historical Newspapers, and Newspaper 
Source. Registration required.  

 

Contact Info  

Joy Davis  

Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675  

54 

https://bit.ly/3fV8TIu
https://bit.ly/3fV8TIu
mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675


Food For Thought: A Culinary Discus-

sion Group  

Thursday, March 03, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://

bit.ly/3ocOKCg 

Pick one cookbook to read that fits this 

month's theme of baking. Create one 

recipe from the book before we meet and 

come prepared to discuss. (Pictures of 

your creation are welcome too!) Visit our Program Calendar for a list of suggested 

cookbooks, or choose another book that fits the theme.  

55 

https://bit.ly/3ocOKCg
https://bit.ly/3ocOKCg


Glass Painting: Virtual Teen Craft  

Friday, March 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ 

Make your own unique work of art! Use a permanent 

marker and acrylic paints to trace and paint over a 

printed picture and create your personalized master-

piece. Pick up the craft kit at the Connection Desk 

beginning a week before the program, then follow 

along virtually on Friday, March 11 to make your own 

glass painting. Registration Required.  

56 

https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ


Google Drive 101 (Virtual Class) 

Saturday, February 12, 2022  

2:00 pm - 3:00 pm  

Lisle Library District  

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3tRITGg  

Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating 

documents, spreadsheets, and presentations included 

with your Google Gmail account. Registration and 

Gmail account required.  

57 

https://bit.ly/3tRITGg


Illinois Libraries Presents: Jasmine Guillory 

(Virtual Program)  

Wednesday, February 16, 2022  

7:00-8:00 pm 

Virtual Event URL: https://us02web.zoom.us/

webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-

yC0D2qOIeyQ  

Lisle Library District 

Bestselling author Jasmine Guillory is one of 

romance’s brightest new voices. Join her conversation with author Morgan Rogers 

(Honey Girl) as they discuss the importance of real life and the modern rom-com. 

Registration and more information can be found at lislelibrary.org. 

58 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tTHFmy7iRT-yC0D2qOIeyQ


Illinois Libraries Presents: Jenny Lawson (Virtual 

Program)  

Wednesday, March 30, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9  

Award-winning humorist Jenny Lawson discusses 

her most recent bestseller, Broken (in the best possible way), and her hilarious body of work.  

59 

https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9


Local libraries to host bestselling author Jasmine Guillory Feb. 16 
Daily Herald Report 
 
On Wednesday, Feb. 16, bestselling romance author 
Jasmine Guillory will discuss her newest novel "While 
We Were Dating" virtually at 7 p.m. with libraries 
around the state. 
 
Guillory is a writer, lawyer and New York Times 
bestselling author of six romance novels, including 
"The Wedding Date," "Royal Holiday" and "Party of 
Two." 
 
"We are incredibly fortunate to have bestselling and 
highly revered author Jasmine Guillory speak to the 
Chicagoland area," said Xavier Duran, adult 
programming librarian for Lisle Library District. "With blustery weather still lingering, having an 
author of such rollicking and zesty books is just the right balm needed!" 
 
NPR called Guillory's "The Proposal" "rollicking, charming, and infinitely zesty." Her work has 
appeared in O, The Oprah Magazine, Cosmopolitan, Bon Appetit, and Time. She lives in Oakland, 
California. 
 
Guillory will be joined in conversation with author Morgan Rogers. 
 
Both Guillory's "While We Were Dating" and Rogers' "Honey Girl" were included in NPR's list of the 
best books of 2021. 
 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public 
libraries offering high-quality events. 
 
Zoom registration is available through member libraries. 
 
Illinois Libraries Present in the DuPage and Fox Valley include: Algonquin Area Public Library 
District, Aurora Public Library District, Batavia Public Library, Bensenville Public Library, Cary Area 
Public Library District, Crystal Lake Public Library, Downers Grove Public Library, Elmhurst Public 
Library, Fox River Grove Memorial Library, Fox River Valley Public Library District, Geneva Public 
Library District, Glen Ellyn Public Library, Glenside Library, Hinsdale Public Library, Itasca 
Community Library, Lisle Library District, Marengo-Union Library District, Messenger Public 
Library of North Aurora, Roselle Public Library District, St. Charles Public Library District, Sugar 
Grove Public Library District, Town & Country Public Library, Villa Park Public Library, Warrenville 
Public Library District, Winfield Public Library, Wood Dale Public Library District and Woodstock 
Public Library. 

60 



Learn a New Language! (Virtual Class)  

Wednesday, March 09, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3giHgJP 

Interested in learning a new language? Try the interac-

tive resource Transparent Language Online, with over 

100 languages offered. Registration required.  

61 

https://bit.ly/3giHgJP


Find Your Next Great Read with Novelist Plus! 

(Virtual Class)  

Tuesday, March 22, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3om8pQc  

Discover how NoveList Plus aids in finding your next great read through reviews, read-alikes, 

author suggestions, and much more. Registration required.  

62 

https://bit.ly/3om8pQc


Organizing 101: Organizing Anything Anywhere (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, February 22, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3IzbKU0  

Jennifer Barnes, CEO/Founder of JB Organizing, 

highlights the different types of Organizers and 

how our personalities impact how we must organ-

ize in order to be effective. Barnes will explore the 

5 Principles of Organizing and how to apply them 

to anything anywhere.  

63 

https://bit.ly/3IzbKU0


Post-Valentine's Day Dinner with Chef Maddox (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, February 15, 2022  

7:00-8:00 pm 

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://

bit.ly/3Asncha  

Chef Maddox prepares a scrump-

tious main entrée and a luxurious 

dessert. Recipes will be available 

online. 

64 

https://bit.ly/3Asncha
https://bit.ly/3Asncha


The Women Who Built Hollywood (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 01, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Women have been highly influential in the film in-

dustry since the Silent Era, both on-screen and off. 

Film historian Dr. Annette Bochenek presents the 

lives and legacies of some incredible female directors 

and stars in classic Hollywood.  

65 



Virtual Anime and Manga Night  

Thursday, February 24, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Additional Dates  

Thursday, March 24, 2022 7:00 pm - 8:00 

pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43  

Let’s watch anime, talk about our favorites, and enjoy a manga-inspired craft! Anime Night 

Kits filled with treats and supplies can be picked up at the Connection Desk beginning a 

week before the program. Registration Required.  

66 

https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43


Seed Starting 101 (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 29, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ  

Learn how to start seeds indoors with Xavier Du-

ran, Adult Programming Coordinator.  

 

67 

https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ


Virtual Teen Craft: Loop Knitting  

Friday, February 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District  

Lisle, IL  

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3AUW1vL 

Use loop knitting yarn to make your own knit scarf! 

Pick up a craft kit at the Connection Desk beginning Monday, February 7, then follow 

along virtually on Friday, February 11 as we craft the scarf. Registration Required.  

68 

https://bit.ly/3AUW1vL


"Who Would Be Free Themselves Must Strike the Blow": the Role of Enslaved People in 

Their Own Emancipation (Virtual Program) 

Tuesday, February 8 

7:00-8:00 pm 

Despite facing discrimination within the ranks and 

the threat of murder if they were captured, almost 

200,000 black soldiers fought for the Union in the 

Civil War. College of DuPage History Professor 

Samuel Mitrani provides a fascinating look at Black 

soldiers and their emancipation. 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/343fjmr 

 

Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

Contact Info 

69 

https://bit.ly/343fjmr
mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675

